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Warren,

} can meet anytime you want. Pick your time.

Imhoff, Tom
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From: Weod, Warren ~5 [ R tr
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2002 4:38 PM Date 1-"'_ 12100 Rp
To: Morrissey, Carmen; Imhoff, Tom
Cc: Anson, Laura
Subject: RE: FYI - Conversation w/ David Ries, MIG
Carmen,

It didn't take long for Dave to call me regarding bundling of gas and transportation service. | had a voice mail from

Dav

e when | got back to my office from the roundtable. What are your thoughts on Dave going down this "bundling”

path?

Tom,
Either early in the morning (8:00 to 9:30) or in the afternoon (3:15 ta 5:00) tomorrow let's talk about the affiliate rules

‘that would potentiaily apply so that | can point Dave in an appropriate direction.
Thanks,
Warren
----- Qriginal Message-——-
From: Anson, Laura
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2002 3:49 PM
To: Wood, Warren; Leonberger, Bob
Ce: Morrissey, Carmen
Subject: FYI - Conversation w/ David Ries, MIG
Hi Warren,
Hi Bob,

Carmen and | just had a short confererice call with David Ries of Missouri Interstate Gas. The purpose of our call
was to discuss the dropping of MiG's application docket and tariff docket from FERC's agenda today. We found
that none of know, but suspect that it was simply dropped because the agenda was too lengthy. During the
discussion, we learned that MIG's facilities are completed and ready for service. Plans are to purge the line, fill it
with gas, and conduct testing. Mr. Ries anticipates all of this will be completed sometime early next week. Mr.
Ries also stated that MRT does not yet have its metering station ready. Mr. Ries did acknowledge that, although
the facilities are nearly all ready, he can not begin to sell capacity until he has tariffs approved by FERC.

As our conversation began to wind down, Mr. Ries asked about the status of possibly "bundling” his sales.
Carmen mentioned to him that issue wasn't within our bailiwick. | suspect he will be touching base with you soon
regarding this issue, Warren.

Laura Anson

Utility Policy Analyst 1

Missouri Public Service Commission
(573)526-4777




